



Dr. Imran Ul Amin

Assistant Professor

Analytical educator experienced in university environments. Knowledgeable about rigours of balancing research with classroom and administrative responsibilities. Expert in Marketing, Finance & IT. Dedicated to expanding collective knowledge base through new fresh, interesting studies. Published in multiple journals of international repute.

Contact

Phone

+91-7889422178

Email

imran.amin@iust.ac.in

Address

koker Gund, Yaripora, Kulgam,
J&K, India-192232

Key

Responsibilities

- Syllabus development
- Academic advisement
- Literature analysis
- Journal publication procedures
- Lecture planning

Additional

Responsibilities

- Departmental Coordinator for NIRF
- Coordinator Academics

Expertise

Research Proposal writing
Teaching Operations Research
Stock market Trading
Google Utilities

Language

English

Urdu

Kashmiri

Hindi

Experience

2017 - 2023

Islamic University of Science and Technology, Awantipora , J&K,
India

Assistant Professor, Management Studies

- Utilized various technology tools and platforms to enhance student learning.
- Served on academic or administrative committees related to institutional policies, departmental matters and academic issues.
- Participated in student and faculty events to highlight program offerings, engage students and increase profile on campus.
- Led group discussions and activities to stimulate student learning.
- Wrote and edited research proposals, papers and publications to present practical ways and significance of project.

2013 - 2014

J & K Higher Education Department, J&K, India

Lecturer in Business Management

2011 - 2012

Bajaj Allianz, Srinagar, J&K, India

Relationship Manager

Education

Ph.D, Management, 2017

Islamic University of Science and Technology-
Awantipora, Pulwama, J&K, India

Impact of Institutional and Non- Institutional Financial Intermediaries on Production and Marketing of Horticulture Produce in Jammu and Kashmir- A Comparative Study.

UGC-NET, Management, 2012

MBA (marketing, Finance) 2011

University Of Kashmir, Srinagar, J&K, India

A-Level, (Computer Applications)

DOEACC, Srinagar, J&K, India

MSC-IT

Kuvempu University, 2008

BSC

University Of Kashmir, Srinagar, J&K, India

Research Publications

- Bhat, I. H., & ul Amin, I. (2023). Adoption and acceptability of blockchain technology in supply chain management: A study on horticulture industry of Jammu and Kashmir. In *Green Blockchain Technology for Sustainable Smart Cities* (pp. 325-342). Elsevier.
- Imran Amin & Anisa Jan (2020). Analysis of Return on Investments – A Special Study on Apple Industry of Jammu & Kashmir. *Pacific Business Review International*, Vol.12 (11), May (2020), pp. 63-72. • Imran Amin & Anisa Jan (2018).
- IMPACT OF FINANCING/CREDIT SOURCES ON MARKETING OF APPLE IN JAMMU AND KASHMIR. *Pacific Business Review International*, Vol.10 (12), June (2018), pp. 61-68.
- Imran Amin (2018). APPLE INSURANCE IN JAMMU AND KASHMIR: PROSPECTUS AND POTENTIAL. *ZENITH International Journal of Multidisciplinary Research (ZIRAF)*. Vol.8 (5), MAY (2018), pp. 25-34 Online available at zenithresearch.org.in.
- Imran Amin (2017). PEASANT ENTREPRENEURS-ROLE IN FINANCING THE APPLE INDUSTRY OF KASHMIR. *International Journal of Current Advanced Research (IJCAR)*. Volume 6; Issue 11; November 2017; Page No.7445-49 DOI: <http://dx.doi.org/10.24327/ijcar.2017.7449.1151>
- Imran Amin & Anisa Jan (2017). Financing the Apple Industry of Jammu and Kashmir: A Review of Literature. *IOSR Journal of Business and Management*, 19(4), 17-22. doi:10.9790/487X-1904011722
- Shazia Qureshi, Imran ul Amin, Zulfiqar Murtaza (2017). Higher Education in India - Scenario and Challenges *INDUSTRY-ACADEMIA INTERFACE: THE CONNECTING LINK*. Mital Publishers New Delhi. ISBN NO: 8183248136
- Imran Amin (2015). Horticultural Financing in Jammu & Kashmir: Analytical Explanations from Kashmir Valley. *AJMAAR*. Vol.5 (01).

BOOKS

- Dr. Imran UL Amin (2018) *Financing Sources and their Impact on Apple Industry of J&K*. LAP LAMBERT Academic Publishing. 1st Edition. ISBN No: 9786138387527.

Research Paper Presentations

- Presented a Paper on "Examining the Perceived Value and Consumers Motivation in Purchasing Online Second Hand Sneakers". on 22-23 March, 2022 at 2nd International Conference on Sustainability Development and Technological Innovation at DMS, IUST, Awantipora Kashmir.
- Presented a Paper on "Adaptation & Acceptability of Block-Chain Technology in Supply Chain management: A Study on Horticulture Industry of Jammu & Kashmir". on 22-23 March, 2022 at 2nd International Conference on Sustainability Development and Technological Innovation at DMS, IUST, Awantipora Kashmir.
- Presented a paper on "Solar Energy Technology as a source of Economic Development" in international conference on sustainable Development and Technological Innovation at Islamic University of Science and Technology, Awantipora on 23rd – 24th of December 2015.
- Presented a paper on "Financing the Apple Industry of Kashmir- Role of Peasant Entrepreneurs" in National level conference on Entrepreneurship Development at Govt. Degree College Bemina, Srinagar on 15-15 Sep. 2015.
- Presented a paper on "Industry – Academia Interface: The Connecting Link" in two day National level Conference Titled "Commerce & Management Education Under New Education Policy" organised by P.G. Department of Management Studies, Islamia College of Science & Commerce Srinagar, on 09-10 December, 2015.
- Presented a paper on "Impact of Agricultural Financing on Farmer Suicide – A Sustainable Study" in international conference on sustainable Development and Technological Innovation at Islamic University of Science and Technology, Awantipora on 23rd – 24th of December 2015.
- Presented Paper on "Horticultural Financing in Jammu & Kashmir: Analytical Explanations from Kashmir Valley". Jamia Millia Islamia, New Delhi , India , Feb, 2015

Research Paper Presentations

- One-Week workshop on "Recent Discourse in Political Economy" organised by Department of Economics, IUST on 7-12 Feb, 2022.
- One-Week workshop on "Applied Econometrics" organised by Department of Management Studies, IUST from 21-25 Jan 2022.
- Two-Week Research Methodology Course, 6-16th March 2018, at IUST, Sponsored by ICSSR jointly organised by Rinchin Shah Center for west Himalayan Culture & Center for International Relations.
- "Scholarly Writing & Intellectual Ethics" jointly organised by IUST and Elsevier, 26th Oct. 2017.
 - Participated in "Author workshop jointly organised by IUST & Springer Nature on "How to Write and publish Scientific Articles and Manuscripts" 15th December 2017.
- One-Week Short Term Workshop on "Research Methodology", University of Kashmir, Srinagar from 25th August, 2004 to 30th August, 2004.

Career Development Programmes

- One Month Induction/Orientation programme for "Faculties in Universities/Colleges/Institutions of Higher Education" by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College University of Delhi, from 21 Nov, to 20 Dec, 2022.